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From: Mark R Davies[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK R DAVIESA80D7269-659B-41D0-9C80-
68D9DE4FA7C5D38]

Sent: Wed 03/07/2013 6:02:45 PM (UTC)

To: Nina Arnott GRO ]

Cc: Susan Crichtoni GRO . ]; Lesley J
Sewellf GRO i: Alwen Lyons! . GRO ;.Rodric
Williamsi. SRO . Hugh Flemington; GRO i
Ruth X Barke GRO ]; Simon Baker} GRO R
Martin Edwards; GRO :

Subject: RE: Letter - draft

Attachment: Letter_to_JA_v3.doc

Thanks for all the comments on the letter. | have attached a third draft which | hope is final. It has added an important
section on the exceptions which | need clearing and comments from all those copied, tonight or first thing tomorrow if
possible please (and sorry).

| also need to know if we have agreed the definition of Horizon point with SS?
Mark

From: Nina Arnott

Sent: 03 July 2013 16:13

To: Mark R Davies

Cc: Susan Crichton; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Ruth X Barker; Simon Baker
Subject: RE: Letter - draft

Hi Mark

A couple of suggested style edits, but content is looking good.

Nina

From: Mark R Davies

Sent: 03 July 2013 15:43

To: Susan Crichton; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker;

Simon Baker
Subject: RE: Letter - draft

Many thanks — will incorporate into latest version
M

From: Susan Crichton

Sent: 03 July 2013 15:45

To: Mark R Davies; Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker;
Simon Baker

Subject: RE: Letter - draft

Some comments from me.

Susan Crichton | HR & Corporate Services Director
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From: Mark R Davies
Sent: 03 July 2013 14:42

To: Lesley J Sewell; Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton; Rodric Williams; Hugh Flemington; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker;
Simon Baker

Subject: Letter - draft

All

Here is first draft of letter to JA following the meeting this morning. Alwen is writing up her notes so we may flesh it
out further, but grateful for immediate thoughts and amendments pse.
Mark

Mark Davies | Communications Director

1%t Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO i




